SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Timothy Eaton HE/HIM

Possesses 16+ years of professional experience in application development in web design, mostly using PHP, MysQL, and Larvel. Always open to new technology. Has worked administrative roles, but prefers to write code with small teams to find elegant solutions to complex problems. Loves both refactoring legacy code and writing clean code for a new idea.

EXPERIENCE

Software Developer Promoted to Senior Software Developer Promoted to Director of Software Development InterNACHI / 2006 - 2023

- Worked on design and development for website and software for an international non-profit trade group.
- Designed an online contract-signing system.
- Built a system to report education credits to multiple states and provinces.
- Developed education compliance code for state requirements.
- Developed multiple small business tools for online use.
- Provided tech support and to staff and members.
- Promoted to Senior Software Engineer (2014).
- In addition to developing code, oversaw other developers and contributed to team planning.
- Promoted to Director of Software Development (2018).
- In addition to other duties, met weekly with other directors to officially coordinate departments, plan new features, and report progress from tech team.

Freelance Web Developer

Freelance / 2002 - 2006

- Designed websites and content management systems for various clients.
- Created marketing strategies and logos for small businesses.
- Developed custom code for content using PHP.
- Provided and maintained hosting services.

CONTACT

+33 06 26 22 74 83 tim@yakdrive.io www.yakdrive.io github.com/yakbrother linkedin.com/in/tim-eaton-pluies Paris, France 75018

PERSONAL DETAILS

Nationality: USA Date of Birth: 23-05-1983 Marital Status: Married

EXPERTISE

- Large-scale application planning.
- Implementing Unit and Feature Tests.
- Quickly learning any new technology.
- Refactoring legacy code.
- Staying in touch with other company departments to make sure all needs are being met.
- Regular pairing and code review with my own team.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- PHP, MySQL, Laravel
- Python, Bash, Javascript
- CSS, HTML, UX design
- Photoshop, Pixelmator Pro
- Github, Docker, deployment
- Unix/Linux systems

LANGUAGES

- English Native Speaker
- French Intermediate
- Spanish Beginner
- Mandarin Low Beginner

EDUCATION

Home-schooled

• Educated by my parents and community members in the United States. My focus was on Mathematics, Computer construction and programming, History, and Literature.

VOLUNTEER WORK

Courier

American Red Cross / 2005 - 2006

- Delivered food and supplies to Red Cross and FEMA shelters across Louisiana.
- Learned much about large-scale logistics from my superiors.

Animal Caretaker

Wild Spirit Wolf Sanctuary / 2008 - 2009

- Took care of rescued wolves.
- Provided tours and education to visitors.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Full Stack Europe 2022

Antwerp, Belgium / 2019

Networked with programmers from around Europe and attended classes on Git, code quality, modern CSS, design practices, and new tools such as Termwind.

Laracon EU 2019

Amsterdam / 2019

Attended classes on event sourcing, scaling, security, and listened to new Laravel feature announcements.

Laracon US 2019 New York City / 2019

Attended classes on Livewire, Vue, and the upcoming Laravel 6 release. In addition, attended many smaller workshops on design and accessibility.

INTERESTS

- Creative Writing
- Music & Songwriting
- Trekking & International Travel
- Word Puzzles